8/18/2020 State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - SO-2 deadline tomorrow / Cross Gold Mine / M1977-410

z&TCER%';o Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

S0O-2 deadline tomorrow / Cross Gold Mine / M1977-410
Richard Mittasch <rmittasch@nedmining.com> Tue, Aug 18, 2020 at 10:52 AM

To: "Eschberger - DNR, Amy" <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>
Cc: "Daniel V. Pollock" <Dpollock@nedmining.com>

Amy
As we talked toady here is my Extension Request for SO-02 dated 8-18-2020
Regards

Richard
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Nederland, CO 80466
RESOURCES August 18, 2020

! GRAND ISLAND P.0. Box 3395

Ms. Amy Eschberger

Environmental Protection Specialist

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

RE: Cross Gold Mine, Permit no. M-1977-410, Incomplete Application for Transfer of Permit and Succession of
Operators, SO-02

Dear Ms. Eschberger:

In response to your letter dated August 5, 2020, we are still working to finalize the Incomplete
Application list. | am hereby requesting a 20-day extension so that we have ample time to review the
material and provide the most accurate and up to date information possible.

Thank you for continuing to work with us on SO-02 and | look forward to providing you the requested
information once the extension is approved.

Please do not hesitate to contact me directly with any additional questions or concerns.

Yours truly,

Richard Mittasch

Calais Resources Colorado, Inc.
Grand Island Resources, LLC
VP of operations

(516) 582-0833
Rmittasch@nedmining.com



mailto:Rmittasch@nedmining.com

